RE: Execution drafts

e To: "DeBerry, Jeremiah A." <JeremiahDeberry @paul hastings.com>

Subject: RE: Execution drafts

® From: Kay Mann </O=TENEO-TEST/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MANN_KAY >

® Date: Tue, 07 Apr 2009 20:11:02 +0000

Jerry,

Would you mind re-sending? | can’t find it on my system anywhere. | did

find the signature page sent 4/20.

Many thanks,

Kay

"DeBerry, Jeremiah A." <JeremiahDeberry @paul hastings.com> on 04/24/2001
01:58:34 PM

To: "' Kay.Mann@enron.com
cc:

Subject: RE: Execution drafts

Y es, the draft that was forwarded to you on and dated April 23, 2001 is the
draft to be executed. Note however, that the date of the letter will be
changed to reflect the actual execution and delivery date.

Please let us know when the change orders have been executed.

----- Original Message-----

From: Kay.Mann@enron.com [mailto:Kay.Mann@enron.com]

Sent: Tuesday, April 24, 2001 1:50 PM

To: jeremiahDeBerry @paul hastings.com

Subject: Execution drafts

Hi Jerry,

Do we have afinal, execution version of the letter agreement?

| understand that Enron’ s tax folks are ok with the suggested changes to
the LLC agreement.

We are working with GE to get the change orders executed.

Thanks,

Kay

"paul hastings.com” made the following annotations on 04/24/01 14:58:48

<Kay.Mann@enron.com>

NEW E-MAIL ADDRESSES AT PAUL, HASTINGS, JANOFSKY & WALKERLLP
We have changed our e-mail address. Our new domain nameis

paul hastings.com. In most cases, our address is composed of conventional

first name and last name plus @paul hastings.com. Here are two examples:
janesmith@paul hastings.com and danjones@paul hastings.com. If you have any
guestions, please contact us at noc@paul hastings.com.

"The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to
which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged



material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or
taking of any action in reliance upon, thisinformation by persons or
entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you received
thisin error, please contact the sender and del ete the material from all
computers.”
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